Lisa Howell

CNA, CBRF,

Green Bay, WI 54303 lisahowell36_n6r@indeedemail.com 7739919287

I have 11 years as a certified nursing assistant. Most of which were nursing facilities. I also have my CBRF certifications which includes med passing certification and CPR. I have been passing meds for almost 4 years in different facilities. I have me cpr as well.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant/ Med Tech

Allouez Sunrise - Green Bay, WI August 2019 to Present

- Checked vital signs
- Administered residents' medication
- · Helped residents with showering
- Provided individualized and friendly care for residents
- Worked in a assisted living
- · Aided in transferring residents , as needed
- Changed bed linens

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Allouez Parkside Village - Green Bay, WI June 2019 to Present

- Provided individualized and friendly care for residents
- Checked vital signs
- Helped residents with showering
- Assisted residents with basic activities of daily living
- Aided in lifting residents , when necessary
- Changed bed linens
- Swept, mopped, and cleaned bathrooms

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant/ temp

Alliance HealthCare Services - West Bend, WI July 2017 to May 2019

Working for different facilities throughout Wisconsin.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

ManorCare Nursing and Rehab Center - Green Bay, WI September 2018 to November 2018

Caring for residents according to their care plan. I no longer work there due to the fact that they sold the facility.

Caregiver

Wisconsin home healthcare - Sheboygan, WI October 2017 to January 2018

Caring for my mother

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Rocky Knoll Health Care Center - Plymouth, WI April 2017 to October 2017

Caring for residents and doing nightly duties such as bed checks, check and changing residents, and getting residents up

Caregiver/Personal Assistant

Universal Home Health Care - Sheboygan, WI February 2016 to October 2017

Caring for my mom!!

Education

Cna in Nursing

Olive Harvey college - Chicago, IL September 2009 to November 2009

Skills

- Hoyer lift, STS, oral care, tolieting, transfers, feeding, bathing erc (10+ years)
- CNA
- Cna Certified
- Home Health
- HHA
- Certified Nursing Assistant

Certifications and Licenses

Cbrf med passer

Present

CPR/First Aid

CBRF

August 2014 to Present

A certification need to work in assistant living

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

driver's license